
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 

October 14, 2021 

 9:00 a.m. Closed Session 
9:30 a.m. Open Session 



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Carol Hume 

DATE:  October 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: Board Package 

Enclosed are the agenda and supporting materials for the October 14, 2021, regular 
Board of Trustees meeting.  Trustee Brooks, Trustee Schulman and I will meet in 
my office at 8:30 to review the agenda.  The board meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m. at 
which time we will adjourn to a closed session to discuss compensation for 
unrepresented employees.  Open session is scheduled to begin at approximately 9:30 
a.m.

I look forward to seeing you in person on Thursday, October 14. 

Enclosure 



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
Paul E. Snyder Administrative Center, 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa 92626-1584 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Wednesday, October 14, 2021 
9:00 a.m.  Closed Session 

     9:30 a.m.    Open Session 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION TO THE BOARD - Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item will be granted three 
minutes to make a presentation to the Board. If the topic relates to a particular agenda item, you have the option of 
requesting to be called upon to make your remarks at the time the item is discussed by the Board. (Education Code 
§35145.5, Government Code §5495.3)

Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes. 

AGENDA 

1. BOARD MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Meeting is called to order by _______________________________    at  _______ a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: Lauren Brooks, President  _____ 
Lynn Davis, Vice President _____ 
Michelle Barto, Clerk _____ 
Barbara Schulman, Member _____ 
Diana Carey, Member _____ 

Coastline ROP: Carol Hume, Superintendent 
J.S. Coke, Director of Educational Services 
Sesar Morfin, Director of Business Services 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Recommend the agenda be adopted as submitted.

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

5. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS – Anyone desiring to address the
Board on any closed session item will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to
the Board.

 Discussion 

  Discussion 

6. CLOSED SESSION

A. Compensation for unrepresented employees

7. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

A. Reporting out of Closed Session

INFORMATION ITEMS 

8. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Carol Hume

9. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE – J.S. Coke



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

10. Board Meeting Date/Time Changes Discussion/Action 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

11. AB 361- Brown Act Amendment Discussion/Action 
According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board  
continue to meet in person unless (1) state or local  
health officials have imposed or recommended  
measures to promote social distancing or (2) the  
legislative body has determined by a majority vote 
that meeting in person would present imminent  
risk to the health or safety of the attendees. 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

12. DocuSign, Inc. Agreement – Recommend Discussion/Action 
the Board approve the agreement with DocuSign, Inc.  

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

CONSENT CALENDAR Action 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will be 
enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the 
Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items be discussed 
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

It is recommended that the Board approve: 

13. Minutes from the September 9, 2021 regular Board of Trustees meeting
14. Minutes from the September 15, 2021 special closed session Board of Trustees meeting
15. Minutes from the September 23, 2021 special closed session Board of Trustees meeting
16. Minutes from the September 30, 2021 special Board of Trustees meeting
17. Ratification of purchase order report ending September 30, 2021
18. Ratification of check report ending September 30, 2021
19. New internship sites
20. Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with the California Partnership for Achieving

Student Success (Cal-Pass Plus)
21. English language learners waiver teacher roster
22. Inventory deletion report
23. Personnel register #3-2021-2022 (Approval of employee appointments, release, retirements,

terminations, leaves, transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime assignments)
24. Travel and conference report

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

NEW BUSINESS Information 

ADJOURNMENT 

Next Scheduled Meeting:  November 18, 2021 

 Public Records related to the public session agenda that are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours 
before a regular meeting may be inspected by the public at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, during regular business 
hours (8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) 



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
2021 BOARD CALENDAR 

January 27 (4th Wednesday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Barbara Schulman 
- Board Meeting

February 18 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Lynn Davis
- Board Meeting
- Textbook Inventory

March 11 (2ndThursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Michelle Barto
- Board Meeting
- Interim Budget Review
- 2020-21 Coastline ROP Priorities Update

April 15  (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Diana Carey
- Board Meeting

May 20 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Barbara Schulman
- Board Meeting
- Review Superintendent’s Evaluation Process
- Employ Summer Semester Staff

June 17 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Lynn Davis
- Board Meeting
- Public Hearing for 2021-2022 Budget
- Adopt 2021-2022 Budget
- Authorize Superintendent to Approve Travel and

Conferences
- 2021-2022 School Calendar
- Discussion of Superintendent’s Evaluation

July 15 (3rd Thursday) - Special Meeting – Closed Session

August 20 (3rd Friday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Michelle Barto
 (Date change 6/17/21) - Board Meeting

- Interagency Agreements Appendix A for 2021-2022
- Administrative Contract Extensions
- Board Input for 2021-2022 Coastline ROP Priorities

September 9 (2nd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Diana Carey
- Board Meeting
- Superintendent’s Evaluation
- 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Report

September 15 (3rd Wednesday) - Special Meeting – Closed Session

September 23 (4th Thursday) - *Special Meeting – Closed Session

September 30 (5th Thursday) - **Special Meeting

October 14 (2nd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Barbara Schulman
 (Date change 5/20/21)  - Board Meeting

November 18 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

December 13 (2nd Monday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Lynn Davis
 (Date change 5/20/21) - Organizational Meeting

- Audit Report
- Interim Budget Review

MEETING TIME   -   9:00 a.m. 
- *8:30 a.m.
- **1:00 p.m.

Board approved: 12/16/20; rev: 5/20/21; rev. 6/17/21; rev. 9/9/21; rev. 9/23/21 10.0



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Carol Hume 

DATE:  October 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: AB 361 

Governor Newsom signed AB 361, an urgency measure which authorizes until January 
1, 2024, continued teleconferencing flexibility for meetings held by local agencies 
subject to the Brown Act.  As an urgency measure the provisions go into effect 
immediately.  Below is a summary of the provisions related to the Brown Act.  

1) Creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act’s teleconferencing
requirements during a state or local emergency, as detailed below, until
January 1, 2024.

2) Authorizes a local agency to use teleconferencing for a public meeting without
complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing quorum, meeting notice, and
agenda requirements set forth in Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), in any
of the following circumstances:

a) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing.

b) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency for purposes of determining, by majority vote, whether as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to   the health and safety of attendees.

c) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency and has determined by majority vote pursuant to b) above that,
as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to the health or safety of attendees.

3) Provides that if the state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials
have imposed measures to promote social distancing, the legislative body must,
in order to continue meeting subject to this exemption to the Brown Act, no later
than 30 days after it commences using the exemption, and every 30 days
thereafter, make the following findings by majority vote:

a) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of
emergency; and

11.0



b) Either (i) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person; or (ii) state or local officials continue to
impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board continue to meet in person 
unless (1) state or local health officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority 
vote that meeting in person would present imminent risk to the health or safety of the 
attendees. 

11.1



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  October 5, 2021 

SUBJECT: DocuSign, Inc. Agreement 

Issue/Background.  Like all organizations, Coastline ROP is continuously seeking ways 
to make our operations more efficient and generate cost savings in the process.  We 
have demonstrated our commitment to this endeavor by identifying the transition of our 
general operations to a digital format as one of our strategic priorities for the 2021-2022 
year.  This is an especially critical time to streamline these processes given the virtual 
environment that we all find ourselves in.    

Over the past several months we have solicited the interest of vendors who offer 
products and/or services which assist organizations in completing general 
administrative tasks within a digital platform.  We have had extensive conversations 
and meetings with several of these vendors and we have identified DocuSign, Inc. as 
the vendor who offers the product which most closely meets our current and future 
needs. 

Financial Implication. Since this is a new product, there will be both a one-time and a 
permanent annual cost.  The one-time cost is to pay for the training that will be needed 
for our teachers and staff to use the new platform.  That cost is expected to be $500.  
The annual permanent cost is expected to be approximately $7,200 in the first year.  
That cost is to pay for the actual usage of the platform.  The total one-time and 
permanent costs for the first year will be approximately $7,700.  The ongoing permanent 
cost for each subsequent year will be for the actual usage of the platform.  We expect 
the usage to increase with time as we incorporate more of our operations within the 
platform, so it is reasonable to expect that our ongoing permanent costs will increase in 
future years compared to the first year.  This agreement and any subsequent 
agreements will only be for a one-year period, so DocuSign, Inc. reserves the right to 
increase the price each year.  Although DocuSign, Inc. does offer the option of a three-
year agreement which would slightly reduce our overall cost, we felt that it would be in 
our best interest to sign a one-year agreement at this time considering we are initially 
adopting the usage of this platform.  After the first year of the agreement has been 
completed, we will reevaluate and determine if we would be better served by signing a 
multi-year agreement as opposed to a one-year agreement.      

Recommendation.  It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees approve the 
agreement with DocuSign, Inc.   

12.0



DocuSign, Inc. 
221 Main Street, Suite 1550 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Offer Valid Through: Nov 1, 
2021 

Prepared By: Kim Olson 

Quote Number: Q-00652964 

ORDER FORM 

Address Information 

Bill To: Ship To: 

Coastline Regional Occupational Program Coastline Regional Occupational Program 

1001 Presidio Sq, 

Costa Mesa, CA, 92626-5632 

United States 

1001 Presidio Sq,  

Costa Mesa, CA, 92626-5632 

United States  

Billing Contact Name: Shipping Contact Name: 

Sesar Morfin Sesar Morfin 

Billing Email Address:  

smorfin@coastlinerop.net 

Shipping Email Address: 

smorfin@coastlinerop.net 

Billing Phone: 

714-429-2220

Shipping Phone: 

714-429-2220

Order Details 

Order Start Date: Nov 1, 2021 Payment Method: Check 

Order End Date: Oct 31, 2022 Payment Terms: Net 30 

Billing Frequency: Annual Currency: USD 

 Products 

Product Name Start Date End Date Quantity Net Price 

eSignature Business Pro Edition - Envelope Subs. Nov 1, 2021 Oct 31, 2022 2,000 $6,260.87 

Premier Support Nov 1, 2021 Oct 31, 2022 1 $939.13 

Adoption Consulting Nov 1, 2021 Oct 31, 2022 1 $350.00 

DocuSign DSU eSignature Administration Course Nov 1, 2021 Oct 31, 2022 1 $150.00 

Grand Total: $7,700.00 

Product Details 

eSignature Envelope Allowance: 2,000 

12.1



Page 2 of 3 

Overage/Usage Fees 

eSignature Business Pro Edition - Envelope Subs. (Per Transaction): $5.80 

Order Special Terms 

Terms & Conditions 

This Order Form is governed by the terms Master Services Agreement available online at: 

https://www.docusign.com/company/terms-and-conditions/msa and the applicable Service 

Schedule(s) and Attachments for the DocuSign Services described herein available online at 
https://www.docusign.com/company/terms-and-conditions/msa-service-schedules. 

DocuSign University materials provided to attendees are for their own personal use, and shall 

not be copied, reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, uploaded, posted, published, 

sold, licensed or otherwise exploited, in whole or in part, for any reason whatsoever without the 

prior, express written consent of DocuSign, Inc. 

Unauthorized video and/or audio recording, electronic recording, still photography, or other 

means of recording, of any DocuSign University session, including group and individual 

sessions, by any attendee without the prior, express written consent of DocuSign, Inc. is strictly 

prohibited. 

Billing Information 

Prices shown above do not include any state and local taxes that may apply. Any such taxes 

are the responsibility of the Customer and will appear on the final Invoice. 

Is the contracting entity exempt from sales tax? 

Please select Yes or No:  \tax1\ 

If yes, please send the required tax exemption documents immediately to 

taxexempt@docusign.com. 

Invoices for this order will be emailed automatically from invoicing@docusign.com. Please 

make sure this email is on an approved setting or safe senders list so notifications do not go to 

a junk folder or caught in a spam filter. 

12.2

https://www.docusign.com/company/terms-and-conditions/msa
https://www.docusign.com/company/terms-and-conditions/msa-service-schedules
mailto:taxexempt@docusign.com
mailto:invoicing@docusign.com


Page 3 of 3 

Purchase Order Information 

Is a Purchase Order (PO) required for the purchase or payment of the products on this Order 

Form?  

Please select Yes or No: \por1\ 

If yes, please complete the following: 

PO Number: \po1\ 

PO Amount: $\pa1\ 

By signing this Agreement, I certify that I am authorized to sign on behalf of the 
Customer and agree to the Terms and Conditions of this Order Form and any 
documents incorporated herein.  

Customer DocuSign, 
Inc. 

Signature: \si1\ Signature: \si3\ 

Name: \na1\ Name: \na3\ 

Job Title: \ti1\ Job Title: \ti3\ 

Date: \ds1\ Date: \ds3\ 

\ \in2\ 

12.3



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
September 9, 2021 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in regular session on 
September 9, 2021 via Zoom videoconference.  The meeting was called to order at 9:08 a.m. 
by Lauren Brooks, President. 

Present Members Other 
Lauren Brooks Carol Hume Rocky Murray Grant Litfin 
Lynn Davis J.S. Coke Ulises Garcia Siteria Edwards 
Michelle Barto Sesar Morfin Michael Vossen Jeanne Bennett 
Barbara Schulman Debbie Ludwig James Newton 
Diana Carey 

CLOSED SESSION The Board met in closed session to discuss the Superintendent’s 
evaluation.   

OPEN SESSION The meeting reconvened in Open Session at 9:29 a.m.  There was 
nothing to report out of closed session. 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call vote 
follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

Carol Hume attended the Bidder’s Conference for round 4 of the 
K12 Strong Workforce Program.  As has been the case, Coastline 
ROP alone is not eligible to apply; each district needs to allow the 
ROP to report their ADA on the consortium application.  Each LEA 
is limited in being the lead or partnering with a maximum of three 
applications.  The county shared its plan for two applications.  Ms. 
Hume reached out to the district steering committee members to 
determine their interest in submitting a grant on behalf of the 
consortium.  The application is due by October 15. 

There was hope the State Board of Education would approve the 
grant allocations for CTEIG 7 at their September board meeting.  
However, they postponed the approval until January.  The delay is 
due to new language in the 2021-22 State Budget Bill.  Some of 
the new language includes an additional $150 million, which brings 
the total to $300 million per year available to grantees and includes 
AP, IB, and Dual Enrollment offerings.  There will be an addendum 
applicants need to complete to address the changes. 

AB 388, if passed, would have granted permanency to ROP 
teachers, teachers in small school districts, and county offices.  
This bill would have impacted our ability to respond to the ever-
changing needs of the business community, but fortunately, the bill 
was held in Senate Appropriations. 13.0



EDUCATIONAL     
SERVICES’ REPORT 

BOARD MEETING    
DATE/TIME CHANGES 

2020-2021 
UNAUDITED 
ACTUALS REPORT 

MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING-
SOUTHWEST 
COUNCIL OF 
CARPENTERS 

NEW COURSE 
APPROVALS 

Speaking of ever-changing, Coastline ROP continues to update the 
COVID-19 protocols as the situation evolves.   

In closing, Ms. Hume acknowledged the staff.  Everyone has gone 
the extra mile from Business Services, Human Resources, 
Technology, and Educational Services Department to Executive 
Assistant Debbie Ludwig.  In addition to the usual flurry of activity 
associated with closing one year and preparing for the next, there 
is a reduced staff.   

Ms. Hume was pleased to report all open teaching positing have 
been filled except for an afterschool section of the construction 
program at Estancia.  Ms. Hume thanked the board for approving 
the Recruitment and Retention Incentive, as it was an instrumental 
component in our ability to fill the openings. 

Because of the variance in start dates for partner districts, this is 
the 4th week of the first day of school.  It has been all hands-on 
deck as everyone in the department has been working at full speed 
to get students into classes successfully. This includes the 
onboarding of new teachers as well.  Mr. Coke commended 
everyone in educational services for their diligent efforts.  He also 
thanked Human Resources Administrator, Siteria Edwards, for all 
of her work in the hiring process.  

It was moved by Member Schulman, seconded by Member Carey, 
to change the Board of Trustees meeting scheduled for Thursday, 
December 9, 2021 to Monday, December 13, 2021.  Motion carried 
5-0.  The roll call vote follows:
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey

It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Carey, to 
approve the Unaudited Actuals Financial Report for the year ending 
June 30, 2021 and approve filing the report with the Orange County 
Department of Education.  Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call follows: 
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

It was moved by Member Barto, seconded by Member Carey, to 
approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Coastline 
ROP and the Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters.  Motion 
carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

It was moved by Member Barto, seconded by Member Schulman, to 
approve the new course outlines for Culinary Arts and Child 
Development.  Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

13.1



2021-2022 
PRIORITIES 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE 
LEARNERS WAIVER 

RESOLUTION 
CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

CONSENT 
CALENDAR   

CLOSED SESSION 

RECONVENE OPEN 
SESSION 

It was moved by Member Schulman, seconded by Member Davis, to 
approve the Coastline ROP 2021-2022 Priorities.  Motion carried 
5-0.  The roll call vote follows:
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey

It was moved by Member Schulman, seconded by Member Carey, 
to approve the English Language Learners Waiver regarding 
teaching outside credential authorization.  Motion carried 5-0.  The 
roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Carey, to 
approve the resolution consent calendar as presented.  Motion 
carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

• Resolution No. 1/2021-2022: Budget adjustment

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to 
approve the Consent Calendar as presented.  Motion carried 5-0.  
The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

• Minutes from the August 20, 2021 Board of Trustees meeting

• Ratification of purchase order report ending August 31, 2021

• Ratification of check report ending August 31, 2021

• New internship sites

• Memorandum of Understanding with University Lab Partners,
North Orange County ROP, and Coastline ROP

• Strong Workforce Program K12 Pathway Coordinator Sub-
Agreement

• Personnel register No. 2 - 2021-2022 (Approval of employee
appointments, release, retirements, terminations, leaves,
transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime
assignments)

• Coastline ROP Staff Roster for 2021-2022

• Inventory deletion report

• Approval of travel conference report

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Schulman, 
to adjourned to closed session at 10:15 a.m. 

Lauren Brooks, President, reported the following items from closed 
session: 

• The Board of Trustees reluctantly accepted the letter of
intent to resign for the purpose of retirement from Carol
Hume, superintendent, with a retirement date of January 31,
2022.

• The Board will begin the search process for the new
superintendent. 13.2



ADJOURNMENT  It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Members Brooks, Barto, Schulman, Davis, and Carey 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:57 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

13.3



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING – CLOSED SESSION 

Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in special 
session on September 15, 2021 via Zoom videoconference.  The meeting was called to 
order at 9:05 a.m. by Lauren Brooks, President. 

Present Members Other 
Lauren Brooks Carol Hume 
Lynn Davis Debbie Ludwig 
Michelle Barto 
Barbara Schulman 
Diana Carey 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Schulman, to 
adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call vote 
follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

CLOSED SESSION The Board met in closed session to discuss the hiring of a search 
firm for the position of superintendent.  There was no action taken.   

ADJOURNMENT  It was moved by Member Schulman, seconded by Member Carey, 
to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote 
follows: 
Members Brooks, Barto, Schulman, Davis, and Carey 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:35 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

14.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING – CLOSED SESSION 

Minutes 
September 23, 2021 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in special 
session on September 23, 2021 via Zoom videoconference.  The meeting was called to 
order at 8:16 a.m. by Lauren Brooks, President. 

Present Members Other 
Lauren Brooks Carol Hume 
Lynn Davis 
Michelle Barto 
Barbara Schulman 
Diana Carey 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Carey, to 
adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call vote 
follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

CLOSED SESSION The Board met in closed session to discuss the hiring of a search 
firm for the position of superintendent.  There was no action taken.   

ADJOURNMENT  It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Members Brooks, Barto, Schulman, Davis, and Carey 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

15.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
September 30, 2021 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in special session on 
September 30, 2021 via Zoom videoconference.  The meeting was called to order at 1:06 p.m. 
by Lauren Brooks, President. 

Present Members Other 
Lauren Brooks Carol Hume 
Lynn Davis Debbie Ludwig 
Michelle Barto Dr. Dennis Smith 
Barbara Schulman Dr. Peggy Lynch 
Diana Carey 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Schulman, seconded by Member Carey, 
to adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call 
vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

LEADERSHIP 
ASSOCIATES 
CONTRACT 
APPROVAL 

ADJOURNMENT  

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to 
approve the service agreement contract with Leadership 
Associates to conduct a superintendent search.  Motion carried    
5-0.  The roll call vote follows:
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey

The Board of Trustees received a presentation from Dr. Dennis 
Smith and Dr. Peggy Lynch of Leadership Associates.  They 
discussed information related to the process, scope, and timeline of 
the superintendent search. 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Members Brooks, Barto, Schulman, Davis, and Carey 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:49 p.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

16.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/1

4/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

A
bi

-F
ad

el
/B

ak
in

g 
Pa

st
ry

 V
V

 C
6 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
06

76
1 

58
89

E
F

O
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

1,
40

0.
00

R
95

C
01

76
40

0.
00

M
ul

le
n/

C
ul

in
ar

y 
A

rt
s 

A
D

V
 C

H
S 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
07

72
00

 5
88

9
35

0.
00

Fo
ut

s/
C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
rt

s 
@

 L
H

H
S 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
08

40
15

 5
88

9
30

0.
00

M
ul

le
n/

C
ul

in
ar

y 
A

rt
 C

H
S 

In
B

el
l /

 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
08

42
10

 5
88

9
35

0.
00

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

in
 A

rt
s 

O
V

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

08
40

05
 4

31
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

13
4.

63
R

95
C

01
81

44
.4

3
V

an
 D

er
 M

er
w

e/
C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
rt

s 
O

V
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
08

41
05

 4
31

0
90

.2
0

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

5 
T

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

07
65

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
39

3.
75

R
95

C
01

82
31

2.
56

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

5 
T

H
S 

/ I
ns

tr
uc

tio
na

l
01

07
65

0 
43

20
81

.1
9

W
ill

ia
m

so
n/

A
O

A
 M

V
 C

T
E

IG
-6

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

00
26

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
26

.0
1

R
95

C
01

83
26

.0
1

R
O

P 
L

og
o 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
al

es
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

81
0 

43
30

T
H

E
 B

R
A

N
D

 H
A

B
IT

 L
L

C
22

8.
60

R
95

C
01

84
22

8.
60

Sm
ith

/E
M

T
 C

H
S 

/ C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
S 

&
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

01
05

22
02

 5
22

0
N

A
E

M
SE

39
5.

00
R

95
C

01
85

39
5.

00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

R
E

FR
E

SH
M

E
N

T
S 

M
T

G
S 

-
01

91
09

10
 4

36
0

G
R

E
A

T
 M

E
X

 G
R

IL
L

58
9.

66
R

95
C

01
86

58
9.

66

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
01

91
09

10
 5

94
0

G
O

D
A

D
D

Y
39

9.
98

R
95

C
01

87
39

9.
98

N
oc

et
i/E

M
R

 E
di

so
n 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

05
10

01
 4

31
0

Z
A

Z
Z

L
E

.C
O

M
17

.9
4

R
95

C
01

88
3.

59
W

ilc
ox

/E
M

R
 E

T
H

S 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
05

10
55

 4
31

0
1.

26

W
ilc

ox
/E

M
R

es
po

nd
er

 E
ST

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

05
11

61
 4

31
0

1.
06

W
ilc

ox
/E

M
R

 C
H

S 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
05

12
02

 4
31

0
1.

26

H
ar

te
l/E

M
T

 F
V

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

05
20

07
 4

31
0

3.
59

K
ir

kw
oo

d/
A

O
J 

C
H

S 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

62
00

 4
31

0
3.

59

R
ic

o/
C

ar
 w

/C
hi

ld
re

n 
W

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

07
00

41
 4

31
0

3.
59

M
ai

ns
ite

/N
M

U
SD

/R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
 / 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

01
91

19
70

 5
67

0
E

V
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

39
6.

00
R

95
C

01
90

39
6.

00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 P

ho
ne

 S
vc

s
01

91
09

10
 5

92
0

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

.N
E

T
 I

N
C

44
8.

41
R

95
C

01
92

44
8.

41

A
bi

-F
ad

el
/B

ak
in

g 
Pa

st
ry

 V
V

 C
5 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

06
75

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
24

.7
6

R
95

C
01

94
24

.7
6

T
io

ng
co

/M
ul

ti 
C

om
m

 D
es

 E
ST

 H
S 

/ C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
S 

&
01

01
10

83
 5

22
0

G
IB

SO
N

, T
H

O
M

15
0.

00
R

95
C

01
95

49
.5

0

T
io

ng
co

/M
ed

ia
 A

rt
s 

A
D

V
 E

ST
 H

S 
/ C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

01
19

51
10

 5
22

0
25

.5
0

T
io

ng
co

/M
ed

ia
 A

rt
s 

In
te

rm
 E

ST
 / 

C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
S 

&
01

19
61

10
 5

22
0

25
.5

0

L
JL

O
PE

<
V

er
. 0

20
70

3>
PO

01
0

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/0
4/

20
21

15
:1

5:
51

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

17.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/1

4/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

R
95

C
01

95
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
T

io
ng

co
/M

ed
ia

 A
rt

s 
In

tr
o 

E
ST

 / 
C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

01
19

71
10

 5
22

0
49

.5
0

W
ill

ia
m

so
n/

A
rt

 o
f 

A
ni

m
at

io
n 

M
V

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

00
20

41
 4

31
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

13
.6

2
R

95
C

01
97

13
.6

2

H
ay

de
n/

V
E

 M
H

S 
C

5 
H

B
U

H
SD

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

04
15

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
54

.5
8

R
95

C
01

98
54

.5
8

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
rt

s 
In

tn
 T

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

07
60

11
 4

31
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

14
.0

0
R

95
C

01
99

14
.0

0

M
itc

he
ltr

ee
/A

ni
m

 H
lth

 C
ar

e 
R

O
P 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

24
76

00
 4

31
0

ST
A

P
L

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
25

6.
42

R
95

C
02

01
12

8.
21

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

12
8.

21

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

68
21

9 
43

30
ST

A
P

L
E

S 
B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

14
5.

43
R

95
C

02
02

45
.0

8

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
01

68
22

0 
43

30
4.

36
G

ue
m

be
s/

N
W

H
S 

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 O

ff
ic

e
01

74
26

92
 4

33
0

47
.9

9

R
oh

re
r/

Ir
vi

ne
 C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
27

11
 4

33
0

48
.0

0

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
01

91
09

10
 5

94
0

C
A

N
V

A
11

9.
99

R
95

C
02

04
11

9.
99

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 / 
O

T
H

 C
O

N
T

R
01

78
09

60
 5

89
5

G
O

D
A

D
D

Y
43

1.
64

R
95

C
02

05
43

1.
64

Sp
an

je
r/

Sp
or

ts
 M

ed
ic

in
e 

PH
S 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

06
08

00
 4

41
0

U
L

IN
E

50
6.

43
R

95
C

02
09

50
6.

43

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

 A
rt

s 
O

V
 C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
08

45
1 

43
10

A
M

A
Z

O
N

12
8.

68
R

95
C

02
10

12
8.

68

Iv
er

se
n/

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

t. 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

70
24

50
 4

33
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

93
.7

9
R

95
C

02
11

93
.7

9

H
ar

te
l/E

M
T

 F
V

H
S 

/ P
os

ta
ge

 -
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
01

05
20

07
 5

95
0

U
P

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 H
E

A
D

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S

92
.9

5
R

95
C

02
12

53
.6

1
A

ll 
Fi

sc
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ P

os
ta

ge
 -

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

01
77

89
50

 5
95

0
39

.3
4

B
en

ne
tt/

M
gr

 T
ec

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
 / 

C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
S 

&
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

01
77

99
40

 5
22

0
C

IT
E

50
0.

00
R

95
C

02
13

50
0.

00

A
bi

-F
ad

el
/B

ak
in

g 
Pa

st
ry

 V
V

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

06
70

21
 4

31
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

10
4.

47
R

95
C

02
14

10
4.

47

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

5 
T

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

07
65

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
51

7.
33

R
95

C
02

15
51

7.
33

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

5 
T

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

07
65

0 
43

10
C

H
E

F
'S

 T
O

Y
S

34
8.

81
R

95
C

02
16

34
8.

81

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

68
21

9 
43

30
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 E

D
20

.0
0

R
95

C
02

17
18

.0
0

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
01

68
22

0 
43

30
2.

00

L
JL

O
PE

<
V

er
. 0

20
70

3>
PO

01
0

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/0
4/

20
21

15
:1

5:
51

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

17.1



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/1

4/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

G
ue

m
be

s/
N

W
H

S 
C

ar
ee

r 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 O
ff

ic
e

01
74

26
92

 4
33

0
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 E

D
60

.0
0

R
95

C
02

18
8.

00

R
oh

re
r/

Ir
vi

ne
 C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
27

11
 4

33
0

18
.6

0
G

ue
m

be
s/

W
oo

db
ri

dg
e 

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
01

74
27

52
 4

33
0

12
.0

0

R
oh

re
r/

C
re

ek
si

de
 C

ar
 S

pe
c 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
74

27
91

 4
33

0
1.

40
Ji

m
en

ez
-N

or
i/B

ec
km

an
 C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
57

32
 4

33
0

20
.0

0

B
eh

re
ns

/T
he

at
er

 T
ec

h 
H

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
01

45
0 

43
10

U
L

IN
E

51
3.

71
R

95
C

02
19

51
3.

71

B
eh

re
ns

/T
he

at
er

 T
ec

h 
H

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
01

45
0 

43
10

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1,
51

4.
57

R
95

C
02

20
1,

33
8.

94

B
eh

re
ns

/T
he

at
er

 T
ec

h 
H

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

ns
tr

uc
tio

na
l

01
01

45
0 

43
20

17
5.

63

B
eh

re
ns

/T
he

at
er

 T
ec

h 
H

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
01

45
0 

43
10

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
4,

29
2.

00
R

95
C

02
21

19
6.

88
B

eh
re

ns
/T

he
at

er
 T

ec
h 

H
B

H
S 

C
5 

/ I
ns

tr
uc

tio
na

l
01

01
45

0 
43

20
2,

40
7.

75

B
eh

re
ns

/T
he

at
er

 T
ec

h 
H

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

01
01

45
0 

44
90

1,
68

7.
37

B
eh

re
ns

/T
he

at
er

 T
ec

h 
H

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
01

45
0 

43
10

W
H

IT
E

C
A

P
2,

44
6.

24
R

95
C

02
22

2,
44

6.
24

R
ee

ce
/S

W
P-

H
gh

tn
t W

B
L

 C
H

S 
/ T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

69
45

0 
41

10
C

E
N

G
A

G
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
2,

02
8.

39
R

95
C

02
23

2,
02

8.
39

W
ill

ia
m

/S
W

P 
E

D
U

 P
ed

ag
og

ie
s 

M
V

 / 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
69

04
1 

58
89

T
H

E
 A

C
M

E
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

6,
30

0.
00

R
95

C
02

24
6,

30
0.

00

B
oa

rd
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

/ F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
76

19
20

 5
63

0
N

E
W

P
O

R
T

 M
E

SA
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
D

18
3.

87
R

95
C

02
28

18
3.

87

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
78

09
40

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
56

.8
3

R
95

C
02

30
56

.8
3

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

 A
rt

s 
O

V
 C

5 
/ I

ns
tr

uc
tio

na
l

01
08

45
1 

43
20

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

32
3.

24
R

95
C

02
31

32
3.

24

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

5 
T

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

07
65

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
31

.2
0

R
95

C
02

32
31

.2
0

C
am

pb
el

l/M
L

R
 1

 I
rv

 H
S 

C
-5

 / 
In

te
rn

et
 -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

01
17

85
2 

58
88

SN
A

P
 O

N
 T

O
O

L
S

1,
24

4.
09

R
95

C
02

33
1,

24
4.

09

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

68
21

9 
43

30
A

M
A

Z
O

N
59

.2
4

R
95

C
02

34
53

.3
1

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
01

68
22

0 
43

30
5.

93

K
ir

kw
oo

d/
A

O
J 

C
H

S 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

62
00

 4
31

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

1.
56

R
95

C
02

35
21

1.
56

K
ir

kw
oo

d/
A

O
J 

C
H

S 
C

T
E

IG
-5

 I
U

SD
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
06

65
1 

43
10

C
R

IM
E

 S
C

E
N

E
13

6.
31

R
95

C
02

36
13

6.
31

M
or

fi
n/

D
ir

 B
us

in
es

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 / 

O
ff

ic
e

01
77

19
20

 4
33

1
ST

A
P

L
E

S 
B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

54
.9

4
R

95
C

02
37

54
.9

4

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
18

50
5 

43
10

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

78
1.

19
R

95
C

02
38

78
1.

19

L
JL

O
PE

<
V

er
. 0

20
70

3>
PO

01
0

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
3

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/0
4/

20
21

15
:1

5:
51

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

17.2



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/1

4/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l A
ss

t F
O

 R
O

P 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
04

90
00

 4
31

0
M

C
K

E
SS

O
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

O
R

P
2.

81
R

95
C

02
39

1.
41

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l A
ss

is
ta

nt
 B

O
-R

O
P 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

06
40

10
 4

31
0

1.
40

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l A
ss

t F
O

 R
O

P 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
04

90
00

 4
31

0
T

A
R

G
E

T
3.

66
R

95
C

02
40

1.
83

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l A
ss

is
ta

nt
 B

O
-R

O
P 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

06
40

10
 4

31
0

1.
83

K
ir

kw
oo

d/
A

O
J 

C
H

S 
/ C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

 S
vc

s
01

06
62

00
 5

94
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

44
.1

6
R

95
C

02
42

44
.1

6

W
ill

ia
m

so
n/

A
O

A
 M

V
 C

T
E

IG
-6

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

00
26

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
24

2.
49

R
95

C
02

43
60

.6
2

W
ill

ia
m

so
n/

C
G

 M
V

 C
T

E
IG

-6
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
00

46
5 

43
10

60
.6

2

W
ill

ia
m

so
n/

M
ul

t C
om

m
 D

es
 M

V
 C

6 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
01

16
0 

43
10

12
1.

25

W
ilc

ox
/E

M
R

 C
H

S 
C

-5
 I

U
SD

 / 
N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

 O
T

H
E

R
01

05
15

2 
44

90
A

M
A

Z
O

N
42

9.
92

R
95

C
02

44
42

9.
92

A
bi

-F
ad

el
/B

ak
in

g 
Pa

st
ry

 V
V

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

06
70

21
 4

31
0

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
94

.1
2

R
95

C
02

45
94

.1
2

M
ur

ph
y/

B
ro

ad
ca

st
 N

ew
s 

PH
S 

C
-5

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

00
35

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
11

3.
11

R
95

C
02

46
56

.5
6

M
ur

ph
y/

B
ro

ad
ca

st
 N

ew
s-

Po
rt

 O
B

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

00
35

1 
43

10
56

.5
5

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
78

09
40

 4
33

0
M

IC
R

O
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 A

/R
19

3.
89

R
95

C
02

47
5.

38

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
78

09
40

 4
49

0
18

8.
51

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

18
50

5 
43

30
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
71

.1
0

R
95

C
02

48
71

.1
0

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
18

50
5 

43
10

N
A

SC
O

73
3.

34
R

95
C

02
49

10
7.

64
Fr

ie
dm

an
/M

C
H

S 
B

H
S 

C
5 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
18

50
5 

44
90

62
5.

70

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
18

50
5 

43
10

A
M

A
Z

O
N

93
5.

45
R

95
C

02
50

74
8.

08

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

 O
T

H
E

R
01

18
50

5 
44

90
18

7.
37

T
B

D
/B

IT
A

 1
 E

ST
 / 

N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
19

01
01

 4
49

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
58

.7
1

R
95

C
02

51
58

.7
1

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
18

50
5 

43
10

H
O

M
E

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

 T
O

O
L

S
27

2.
56

R
95

C
02

52
27

2.
56

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

64
82

00
 4

31
0

Z
A

Z
Z

L
E

.C
O

M
59

.2
7

R
95

C
02

53
59

.2
7

R
iz

za
/E

D
D

 E
ST

 / 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

 S
vc

s
01

08
60

01
 5

94
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

35
.5

6
R

95
X

01
75

7.
11

R
iz

za
/P

ri
nc

 o
f 

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 E
ST

 / 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

 S
v

01
09

50
30

 5
94

0
7.

11
R

iz
za

/I
nt

ro
 E

ng
 D

es
ig

n 
E

ST
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
 S

vc
s

01
15

50
11

 5
94

0
14

.2
3

L
JL

O
PE

<
V

er
. 0

20
70

3>
PO

01
0

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
4

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/0
4/

20
21

15
:1

5:
51

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

17.3



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/1

4/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

R
95

X
01

75
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
R

iz
za

/P
L

T
W

 C
IM

 @
 E

ST
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
 S

vc
s

01
15

71
00

 5
94

0
7.

11

C
ok

e/
D

ir
ec

to
r,

 E
D

U
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
 S

vc
s

01
65

80
00

 5
94

0
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
45

6.
12

R
95

X
01

77
45

6.
12

H
um

e/
Su

pe
ri

nt
en

de
nt

 / 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

 S
vc

s
01

76
09

35
 5

94
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

45
6.

12
R

95
X

01
78

45
6.

12

T
B

D
/C

N
A

 L
H

H
S 

/ F
IN

G
E

R
PR

IN
T

IN
G

 -
 B

C
K

G
R

N
D

 C
K

S
01

05
90

22
 5

85
0

SE
C

U
R

E
 L

IV
E

 S
C

A
N

43
1.

00
R

95
X

01
79

43
1.

00

T
B

D
/C

N
A

 L
H

H
S 

/ F
IN

G
E

R
PR

IN
T

IN
G

 -
 B

C
K

G
R

N
D

 C
K

S
01

05
90

22
 5

85
0

D
E

P
T

 O
F

 J
U

ST
IC

E
1,

02
4.

00
R

95
X

01
80

1,
02

4.
00

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

E
Q

U
IP

 M
A

IN
T

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

01
91

09
70

 5
66

0
E

V
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

3,
21

0.
00

R
95

X
01

89
3,

21
0.

00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 P

ho
ne

 S
vc

s
01

91
09

10
 5

92
0

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

.N
E

T
 I

N
C

5,
99

2.
50

R
95

X
01

91
5,

99
2.

50

L
op

ez
/P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
77

79
00

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
50

.0
0

R
95

X
01

96
50

.0
0

Pe
re

z/
In

st
r 

Su
pp

or
t S

pe
c 

/ M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
 T

A
X

A
B

L
E

01
65

30
12

 5
29

0
P

E
R

E
Z

, A
L

E
X

30
0.

00
R

95
X

02
00

30
0.

00

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

68
21

9 
52

90
K

R
E

G
E

R
, R

A
C

H
E

L
10

0.
00

R
95

X
02

06
90

.0
0

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

01
68

22
0 

52
90

10
.0

0

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

M
L

R
 1

 U
N

I 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

17
80

10
 5

29
0

M
IS

IC
H

, T
H

O
M

A
S

15
0.

00
R

95
X

02
07

37
.5

0

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

M
L

R
 2

 U
N

I 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

17
90

30
 5

29
0

37
.5

0
M

is
ic

h/
A

ut
o 

T
ec

h 
In

tr
o 

W
B

H
S 

/ M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
 T

A
X

A
B

L
E

01
19

42
00

 5
29

0
75

.0
0

H
ay

de
n/

R
et

ai
l S

al
es

 I
nt

rn
 W

M
al

 / 
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

01
03

90
14

 5
29

0
H

A
Y

D
E

N
, K

A
T

H
E

10
0.

00
R

95
X

02
08

50
.0

0

H
ay

de
n/

V
ir

tu
al

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

M
H

S 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

01
04

10
41

 5
29

0
50

.0
0

Fo
ut

s/
C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
rt

s 
@

 L
H

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

08
40

15
 4

31
0

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
2,

00
0.

00
R

95
X

02
25

2,
00

0.
00

R
ic

o/
Pr

of
 I

nt
rn

 S
um

m
er

 C
H

S 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

19
35

0 
52

90
R

IC
O

, M
O

N
IQ

U
E

10
0.

00
R

95
X

02
26

10
0.

00

M
ur

ill
o/

C
N

A
 O

V
H

S 
SW

P 
C

er
t /

 F
IN

G
E

R
PR

IN
T

IN
G

 -
01

68
73

4 
58

50
SE

C
U

R
E

 L
IV

E
 S

C
A

N
75

0.
00

R
95

X
02

27
75

0.
00

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

FI
N

G
E

R
PR

IN
T

IN
G

 -
01

76
49

30
 5

85
0

D
E

P
T

 O
F

 J
U

ST
IC

E
90

0.
00

R
95

X
02

29
90

0.
00

A
bi

-F
ad

el
/B

ak
in

g 
Pa

st
ry

 V
V

H
S 

/ C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
01

06
70

21
 5

94
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

45
6.

12
R

95
X

02
41

45
6.

12

47
,9

56
.2

7
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

47
,9

56
.2

7
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:

17.4



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
09

/3
0/

20
21

T
O

09
/0

1/
20

21
F

R
O

10
/1

4/
20

21

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S

P
O

P
O

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.

T
O

T
A

L

C
ok

e/
D

ir
ec

to
r,

 E
D

U
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

ID
 C

R
E

A
T

O
R

+
8.

92
01

65
80

00
 4

33
0

55
.7

6
R

95
C

01
47

Sc
hw

ee
rs

-G
an

ga
/A

dm
in

 E
D

U
 S

rv
cs

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
+

8.
92

01
65

90
01

 4
33

0

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
+

8.
03

01
68

21
9 

43
30

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
+

0.
90

01
68

22
0 

43
30

Z
ul

ua
ga

, L
/N

et
w

or
k 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
+

8.
92

01
78

19
50

 4
33

0

R
am

os
-M

ad
ri

d/
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

ai
nt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
+

8.
92

01
91

09
32

 4
33

0

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/B

ak
in

g 
Pa

st
ry

 C
6 

N
H

 / 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

E
F

O
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

+
35

0.
00

01
06

76
7 

58
89

70
0.

00
R

95
C

01
70

39
4.

61
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
39

4.
61

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s:

10
/0

4/
20

21
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:
<

R
ev

. 0
70

30
3>

15
:1

7:
04

17.5



18.0



C
h

ec
k

 
P

ay
ee

 I
D

 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
0
 

V
9
5
0
1
2
6
9
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
1
 

V
9
5
0
1
1
9
1
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
2
 

V
9
5
0
1
4
0
1
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
3
 

V
9
5
0
0
9
9
2
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
4
 

V
9
5
0
4
7
8
6
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
5
 

V
9
5
0
2
0
6
3
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
6
 

V
9
5
0
0
0
7
1
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
7
 

V
9
5
0
1
8
5
9
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
8
 

V
9
5
0
3
8
7
5
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
3
9
 

V
9
5
0
2
1
6
2
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
0
 

V
9
5
0
0
7
7
6
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
1
 

V
9
5
0
1
1
9
1
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
2
 

V
9
5
0
2
3
7
3
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
3
 

V
9
5
0
2
3
1
8
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
4
 

V
9
5
0
1
4
0
1
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
5
 

V
9
5
0
0
9
9
2
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
6
 

V
9
5
0
1
7
0
6
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
7
 

V
9
5
0
0
4
6
5
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
8
 

V
9
5
0
2
3
6
8
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
4
9
 

V
9
5
0
1
8
7
6
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
0
 

V
9
5
0
2
2
7
2
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
1
 

V
9
5
0
4
7
8
6
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
2
 

V
9
5
0
9
3
1
9
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
3
 

V
9
5
0
2
2
9
3
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
4
 

V
9
5
0
2
5
6
3
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
5
 

V
9
5
0
2
8
6
2
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
6
 

V
9
5
0
0
9
5
6
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
7
 

V
9
5
0
2
0
4
0
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
8
 

V
9
5
0
0
0
7
1
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
5
9
 

V
9
5
0
1
7
4
8
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
6
0
 

V
9
5
0
1
8
5
9
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
6
1
 

V
9
5
0
2
2
3
3
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
6
2
 

V
9
5
0
3
8
7
5
 

9
5
 

0
0
0
3
1
0
6
3
 

V
9
5
0
1
8
4
3
 

U
se

r:
 

L
lL

O
P

E
 -

L
au

ra
 J

 L
op

ez
 

C
O

A
S

T
L

I
N

E
 R

.O
.P

. 

C
o
n

so
li

d
at

ed
 C

h
ec

k
 R

eg
is

te
r
 

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

21
 

P
ar

ee
 N

am
e 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

S
u

b
s 

C
h

ec
k

 D
at

e 
C

an
ce

l D
at

e 
T

r2
e 

S
ta

tu
s 

A
M

AZ
O

N
 

A
T

T
 

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 

C
E

N
G

A
G

E
 L

E
A

RN
IN

G
 

H
E

N
R

Y
 S

C
H

E
IN

 I
N

C
. 

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 AIR
 

N
A

S
C

O
 

O
F
F
IC

E
 D

E
P
O

T
 

S
O

C
A

L
 O

F
F
IC

E
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S
 

T
RA

C
Y

,KA
RE

N
 

A
T

T
 

B
R

ITT
E

N
 I

N
C

 

C
A

R
O

C
P
 T

re
a
su

re
r 

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 

C
E

N
G

A
G

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 

C
E

V
 M

U
L

T
IM

E
D

IA
 L

T
D

 A
N

D
 I

C
E

V
 

C
H

E
F
'S

 T
O

Y
S
 

C
L

C
 

C
O

K
E

, 
JO

H
N

 S
. 

E
F
O

O
D

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
S
 I

N
C

. 

H
E

N
R

Y
 S

C
H

E
IN

 I
N

C
. 

H
U

M
E

,
C

A
R

O
L

 

IN
G

A
R

D
IA

 B
R

O
S
 P

R
O

D
U

C
E

 I
N

C
 

K
A

 T
H

C
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 

L
A

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S
 

L
U

S
T

R
E

 C
A

L
 

M
E

T
R

O
P

O
L

IT
A

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
 

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 AIR
 

M
IT

C
H

E
L

 T
R

E
E

, 
D

A
R

L
E

N
E

 

N
A

S
C

O
 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S
 O

F
 

O
F
F
IC

E
 D

E
P
O

T
 

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
F
R

E
S
H

 B
Y

 N
E

S
T

L
E

 

8
7
6
7
9
6
8
3
7
4
3
5
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

0
0
0
0
1
6
8
5
9
0
5
2
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

H
9
8
1
3
8
7
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

7
4
8
0
0
2
2
3
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

9
6
7
9
7
9
5
5
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

6
9
0
3
5
0
6
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

1
1
4
3
5
0
8
4
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

1
3
0
1
7
2
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

1
8
3
9
4
3
7
3
5
0
0
1
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

IN
2
0
6
1
0
8
2
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

A
U

G
U

S
T

 1
1
 2

0
2
1
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 

0
0
0
0
1
6
9
5
0
1
1
3
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

2
1
2
3
6
1
5
3
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
9
2
0
2
2
1
8
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

19
6
0
8
5
6
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

7
4
9
1
3
1
6
6
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
2
4
2
4
5
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

3
4
8
3
3
5
1
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

S
E

P
T

 2
0
2
1
 I
D

 T
H

E
 
O

H
 

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

O
O

P
E

-0
8
2
7
2
1
C

O
K

 
O

H
 

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

T
-2

0
6
6
2
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

9
7
7
2
4
0
0
9
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

O
O

P
E

-0
8
3
0
2
1
H

U
M

 O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

0
7
0
4
9
4
1
5
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
0
7
0
1
0
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

5
0
0
7
6
1
0
8
2
4
2
1
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
4
5
4
9
6
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

S
E

P
T

 2
0
2
1
 S

U
P
P
L

E
 O

H
 

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
1
4
5
9
1
6
4
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

2
3
2
M

IT
C

H
E

L
T

R
E

E
 O

H
 

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
3
6
3
0
8
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

7
1
9
8
8
1
7
7
-R

E
IS

S
U

E
 O

H
 

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
8
7
7
7
1
1
1
8
0
0
1
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

1
1
 H

0
0
2
7
0
0
0
8
5
0
 

O
H

 
0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

M
W

 
IS

 

MW
 

IS
 

C
h

ec
k

 A
m

ou
n

t 
5
9
9
.0

8
 

4
8
1
.3

5
 

7
3
,1

1
2
.7

8
 

6
,0

0
0
.3

2
 

2
,8

9
7
.0

4
 

4
2
6
.2

9
 

1
3
0
.8

6
 

3
1
1
.2

4
 

7
7
.8

3
 

2
,9

2
9
.7

2
 

8
.4

0
 

2
3
.3

4
 

1
,7

4
6
.2

1
 

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
,1

0
3
.6

0
 

6
,5

4
5
.8

0
 

2
,0

7
0
.0

0
 

2
4
7
.3

8
 

5
0
.0

0
 

3
8
3
.9

6
 

2
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

2
,7

1
4
.6

4
 

2
6
0
.0

0
 

9
7
1
.1

9
 

2
1
2
.7

9
 

1
2
5
.3

2
 

3
5
3
.8

0
 

5
7
3
.0

4
 

2
5
6
.3

5
 

1
6
.3

1
 

4
5
.7

9
 

3
1
.0

0
 

1
7
.3

5
 

8
7
.0

8
 

P
a
g
e 

C
u

rr
en

t 
D

a
te

: 
10

/0
4/

2
0
2
1 

R
ep

o
rt

: 
B

K3
0
0
5:

 C
on

so
li

d
at

ed
 C

h
ec

k
 R

eg
is

te
r 

I 
C

u
rr

en
t 

T
im

e:
 

15
:1

9
:5

9
 

18.1



C
O

A
S

T
L

I
N

E
 R

.O
.P

. 

C
o
n

so
li

d
at

ed
 C

h
ec

k
 R

eg
is

te
r 

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

21
 

C
he

ck
 

P
ay

ee
 I

D
 

P
a�

ee
N

am
e 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

Su
bs

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e 

C
an

ce
l D

at
e 

T
�J!

e 
St

at
u

s 
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

 
95

 
00

03
10

64
 

V
95

01
35

0 
R

E
E

P 
FO

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 
09

/0
1-

30
/2

1 
T

A
L

K
 

O
H

 
09

/0
9/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

34
,1

92
.6

6 
95

 
00

03
10

65
 

V
95

00
65

1 
S

M
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
 

22
90

7 
O

H
 

09
/0

9/
20

21
 

MW
 

IS
 

17
0.

19
 

95
 

00
03

10
66

 
V

95
00

24
0 

SO
FT

C
H

O
IC

E
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

 
90

37
21

90
 

O
H

 
09

/0
9/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

36
7.

69
 

95
 

00
03

10
67

 
V

95
01

15
5 

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 &

 O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
PP

 
PI

N
V

08
52

46
4 

O
H

 
09

/0
9/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

13
0.

24
 

95
 

00
03

10
68

 
V

95
05

23
1 

T
E

R
R

Y
B

E
R

R
Y

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 
K

l2
74

3 
O

H
 

09
/0

9/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
1,

61
5.

27
 

95
 

00
03

10
69

 
V

95
05

35
0 

T
U

S
T

IN
 A

W
 A

R
D

S
 I

N
C

 
47

69
0 

O
H

 
09

/0
9/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

28
.2

8 
95

 
00

03
10

70
 

V
95

02
36

7 
U

.S
. B

A
N

K
 P

A
R

S
 A

cc
ou

nt
 #

67
46

05
 

PA
R

S-
67

46
05

01
00

 
O

H
 

09
/0

9/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
10

,0
14

.1
7 

95
 

00
03

10
71

 
V

95
00

38
2 

B
&

H
PH

O
T

O
 

19
29

50
17

5 
O

H
 

09
/1

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
25

,7
13

.3
0 

95
 

00
03

10
72

 
V

95
01

61
2 

B
L

A
C

K
B

O
A

RD
 I

N
C

 
13

71
18

6 
O

H
 

09
/1

3/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
2,

42
9.

99
 

95
 

00
03

10
73

 
V

95
00

38
7 

D
E

PT
 O

F 
JU

S
T

IC
E

 
52

46
06

 
O

H
 

09
/1

3/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
64

.0
0 

95
 

00
03

10
74

 
V

95
00

68
2 

N
A

E
M

S
E

 
20

00
16

68
0 

O
H

 
09

/1
3/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

39
5.

00
 

95
 

00
03

10
75

 
V

95
01

86
9 

SE
C

U
R

E
 L

IV
E

 S
C

A
N

 
11

52
1 

O
H

 
09

/1
3/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

37
5.

00
 

95
 

00
03

10
76

 
V

95
00

42
2 

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
 

98
85

53
69

97
 

O
H

 
09

/1
3/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

33
3.

54
 

95
 

00
03

10
77

 
V

95
02

32
6 

F 
&

 M
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
8/

1/
21

-8
/3

1/
21

 
O

H
 

09
/1

6/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
7,

87
4.

36
 

95
 

00
03

10
78

 
V

95
02

38
6 

A
B

E
L

L
O

N
, F

R
A

N
Z

 
O

O
PE

-0
90

72
1 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

23
.0

0 
95

 
00

03
10

79
 

V
95

02
38

7 
A

R
M

O
U

R
, T

R
A

C
Y

 
O

O
PE

-0
90

72
1A

R
M

 O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

23
.0

0 
95

 
00

03
10

80
 

V
95

01
19

1 
A

T
T

 
00

00
17

00
48

50
 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

48
8.

87
 

95
 

00
03

10
81

 
V

95
02

37
8 

B
E

H
R

E
N

S,
 J

O
S

H
U

A
 

O
O

PE
-0

90
72

1B
E

H
 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

16
.0

0 
95

 
00

03
10

82
 

V
95

00
94

8 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 T

A
C

T
IC

 P
A

T
R

O
L

 
18

3 
O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
16

0.
00

 
95

 
00

03
10

83
 

V
95

02
38

8 
C

A
M

PO
S,

 C
A

R
L

O
S

 
O

O
PE

-0
90

82
1C

A
M

 O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

23
.0

0 
95

 
00

03
10

84
 

V
95

00
46

5 
C

H
E

F'
S 

T
O

Y
S 

34
94

78
1 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

48
.8

7 
95

 
00

03
10

85
 

V
95

01
87

6 
C

O
K

E
, J

O
H

N
 S

. 
O

O
PE

-0
91

02
1C

O
K

 
O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
1,

48
8.

51
 

95
 

00
03

10
86

 
V

95
02

01
 l 

C
O

R
O

D
A

T
A

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 IN

 
R

S4
72

63
10

 
O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
13

3.
66

 
95

 
00

03
10

87
 

V
95

01
80

2 
E

V
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

 
21

15
3 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

39
6.

00
 

95
 

00
03

10
88

 
V

95
00

82
8 

E
XX

O
N

 M
O

B
IL

 
70

42
31

 
O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
95

.3
4 

95
 

00
03

10
89

 
V

95
02

32
6 

F 
&

 M
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
08

/0
1-

31
/2

1-
PT

 3
 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

21
6.

29
 

95
 

00
03

10
90

 
V

95
04

78
6 

H
E

N
R

Y
 S

C
H

E
IN

 I
N

C
. 

98
13

64
89

 
O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
33

2.
17

 
95

 
00

03
10

91
 

V
95

02
06

3 
H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 

89
46

25
 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

1,
15

4.
19

 
95

 
00

03
10

92
 

V
95

02
38

2 
IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
.N

E
T

 I
N

C
 

21
09

07
30

88
 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

25
.0

0 
95

 
00

03
10

93
 

V
95

02
38

9 
JA

C
O

B
S

, C
O

U
R

T
N

E
Y

 
O

O
PE

-0
90

72
1 J

A
C

O
 O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
23

.0
0 

95
 

00
03

10
94

 
V

95
02

39
0 

JI
M

E
N

E
Z

-N
O

R
IE

G
A

, M
A

R
 

O
O

PE
-0

90
82

1 N
O

R
I O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
23

.0
0 

95
 

00
03

10
95

 
V

95
02

56
3 

K
A

 T
H

C
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 
10

70
53

 
O

H
 

09
/2

0/
20

21
 

M
W

 
IS

 
34

.3
1

 
95

 
00

03
10

96
 

V
95

02
39

1 
L

U
B

R
IN

O
, T

E
R

E
S

IT
A

 
O

O
PE

-0
90

82
1 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

22
.0

0 
95

 
00

03
10

97
 

V
95

01
01

6 
M

E
D

C
O

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
 

IN
94

20
73

73
 

O
H

 
09

/2
0/

20
21

 
M

W
 

IS
 

12
2.

19
 

U
se

r:
 

U
L

O
P

E
 -

L
a
u
ra

 J
 L

o
p
ez

 
P

a
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

D
a

te
: 

I 0
/0

4
/2

0
2
1 

R
ep

o
rt

: 
B

K.3
0
0
5:

 C
o
n
so

li
d
at

ed
 C

h
ec

k
 R

eg
is

te
r 

2
 

C
u

rr
en

t 
T

im
e:

 
15

:1
9

:5
9

 

18.2



18.3



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

TO: Board Members

FROM: J. S. Coke 

DATE: October 5, 2021

SUBJECT: New Internship Sites 

Culinary Arts Internship 
1886 Brewing Company 
114 N. Glassell Street 
Orange, CA 92866 

Burger Boss 
15080 Kensington Park Drive 
Tustin, CA 92782 

Divan Grill and Lounge 
303 El Camino Real 
Tustin, CA 92782 

Rock & Brews 
1222 Irvine Boulevard 
Tustin, CA 92780 

19.0



CalPASSP� 
www.calpassplus.org 

CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP FOR ACHIEVING STUDENT SUCCESS 

MEMBER INSTITUTION MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

In signing this Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU"), 

[Institution Name] Coastline Regional Occupational Program ("Institution") agrees 
become a member institution of the California Partnership for Achieving Student Success ("CaI

Pass Plus") and to be bound by all terms and conditions of this MOU. 

RECITAL 

A. Cal-PASS Plus is a program conducted by Education Results Partnership, Inc., a
California nonprofit public benefit corporation ("ERP") together with San Joaquin Delta College 
("SJDC") and the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office ("CCCCO"). Cal-PASS 
Plus collects, analyzes, and shares student data with educational institutions who have agreed to 
become part of Cal-PASS Plus by entering into a memorandum of understanding ("Cal-PASS 

Plus Members"). Cal-PASS Plus collects, analyzes and shares student data among Cal-PASS 
Plus Members in order to track performance and improve student outcomes from pre-K through 
12th grade, and through college and the workplace. Cal-PASS Plus services are provided without 
fees or cost to Cal-PASS Plus Members. Data sharing also assist educational institutions to meet 
compliance reporting requirements and to assist organizations with the research necessary to 
increase knowledge and collaboration among educational institutions. To that end, Cal-PASS Plus 
will coordinate the process of Cal-PASS Plus Members sharing academic performance data 
concerning students who have attended or who are attending their institutions by facilitating the 
transfer of data between Cal-PASS Plus Members in a manner consistent with FERP A, other 
applicable federal and California state laws and regulations, local regulations, and best practices 
and guidelines. 

B. Cal-PASS Plus is designed to improve transitions and success across educational
segments. Cal-PASS Plus Members may use data provided by Cal-PASS Plus to develop, 
implement, and assess interventions to improve instruction, and also to identify higher performing 
institutions and programs to support collaboration and peer-to-peer sharing of best practices. 
Institution-based, multi-segmental work groups (also known as Regional Learning Councils, or 
RLC's) are the preferred venues for Cal-PASS Plus participation. 

C. In entering into this MOU, Institution accepts and agrees to abide by all MOU terms
and conditions, elects to become a Cal-PASS Plus Member, and to actively engage in data sharing 
with Cal-PASS Plus and the other Cal-PASS Plus Members. 

THEREFORE, the Institution agrees to the following terms of this MOU: 

MOU Cal-PASS Plus Rev 5/1/2019 Page: 1 of9 20.0



ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS 

As used in this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings as specified below: 

"Cal-PASS Plus Parties" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Article 2. 

"Cal-PASS Plus" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the first paragraph of this MOU. 

"Cal-PASS Plus Data" means the data elements that are defined in the Data Element Dictionary 
as may be amended by Cal-PASS Plus from time to and which data elements have been provided 
to Cal-PASS Plus. 

"Cal-PASS Plus Members" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Recital A. 

"CCCCO" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Recital A. 

"ERP" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Recital A. 

"FERPA" shall mean the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act of 1974. 

"Institution" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the first paragraph of this MOU. 

"MOU" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the first paragraph of this MOU. 

"MOU Addenda" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Section 2. 

"Partner Organizations" shall mean ERP, SJDC and CCCCO. 

"SJDC" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Recital A. 

"Termination Event" shall mean (a) a material breach of this MOU by Institution; (b) any act by 
Institution exposing the Cal-PASS Plus, any Partner Organization or any other Cal-PASS Plus 
Party to liability for personal injury or property damage; or (c) Institution confirms its insolvency 
or is adjudged a bankrupt, or assumes negative fiscal status; Institution makes a general assignment 
for the benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of Institution's insolvency. 

ARTICLE 2. PURPOSE OF CAL-PASS PLUS AND MOU 

It is the role of Cal-PASS Plus to create the mechanisms and procedures by which CAL-PASS 
Plus Members, ERP, SJDCC and CCCCO (collectively, "Cal-PASS Plus") share, store, compare, 
analyse and disseminate academic performance data and research obtained through the analysis of 
such data, concerning students who have attended or who are attending Cal-PASS Plus Member 
institutions by facilitating the transfer of data between Cal-PASS Plus Parties in a manner 

{ 00027970.6} 
MOU Cal-PASS Plus Page: 2 of9 20.1



consistent with all federal, state and local laws and regulations including, without limitation, FERPA, 

and best practices and guidelines within this industry. 

The purpose of this MOU is to provide the tenns and conditions by which Cal-PASS Plus Parties 

agree to share and use such data. The Cal-PASS Plus Parties may enter into one or more addenda 

or amendment outlining additional terms, conditions, roles or obligations with respect to the 

operation of Cal-PASS Plus ("MOU Addenda"). Each MOU Addenda shall be binding on the 

Cal-PASS Plus Member upon its execution of the MOU Addenda and shall, upon such execution, 

fonn a part of this Agreement and its terms shall be fully incorporated herein as though fully set 

forth in this Agreement. 

Institution acknowledges that performance of its obligations under this MOU may require frequent 

and timely exchanges of information between one or more of the Cal-PASS Plus Parties. Cal

PASS Plus' ability to execute the Cal-PASS Plus program is conditioned upon timely receipt of 

necessary information from Institution, provided that Cal-PASS Plus provides Institution with 

reasonable advance notice of the need for such information and the date by which such information 

is required. 

ARTICLE 3. DAT A SHARING 

Institution shall provide to Cal-PASS Plus the Cal-PASS Plus Data as required of Institution by 
the Cal-PASS Plus administrator. Said Cal-PASS Plus Data shall be provided in the manner and 
fonn as specified by the administrators of Cal-PASS Plus. Cal-PASS Plus Data shall be used by 
Cal-PASS Plus Parties consistent with the terms and conditions of this MOU. 

Occasionally, requests may be made from researchers or research institutions for data aggregated 
in a particular manner. Cal-PASS Plus may, from time to time at its discretion, provide aggregated 
and anonymous data based on the data received from Cal-PASS Plus Parties to researchers or 
research institutions for analysis and research concerning the improvement of academic instruction 
and student outcomes. Cal-PASS Plus agrees to share the data in a manner consistent with the 
FERP A guidelines, ensuring the confidentiality of records. 

Institution understands that, in order to conduct the Cal-PASS Plus Program, it may be necessary 
for Cal-PASS Plus and/or its Partner Organizations to share Cal-PASS Plus Data with such third 
parties as it deems necessary or appropriate to conduct Cal-PASS Plus provided, however, that the 
third party has agreed in writing to maintain the confidentiality obligations, including compliance 
with FERPA, as each of the Cal-PASS Plus Parties are required to do under this MOU. 

In addition, Cal-PASS Plus shall have the ability to display summary-level reports of Cal-PASS 
Plus Data on the publicly accessible Cal-PASS website. 

A. Confidentiality and Security of Data

MOU Cal-PASS Plus Rev 5/1/2019 Page: 3 of9 20.2



All Cal-PASS Plus Parties shall maintain the confidentiality of any and all student data exchanged 
by each as a part of this MOU and Cal-PASS Plus. In accepting, maintaining and sharing Cal
PASS Plus Data, all Cal-PASS Plus Parties shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and 
regulations including, without limitation, FERP A. The requirements under this paragraph shall 
survive the termination or expiration of this MOU or any subsequent agreement intended to 
supersede this MOU. 

To ensure the continued confidentiality and security of the student data processed, stored, or 
transmitted under this MOU, each Cal-PASS Plus Party shall establish a system of safeguards that 
will, in all respects, comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations including, without 
limitation, FERPA and other privacy protection laws and regulations. Specifically: 

1. Institution, to the extent it is an education institution collecting educational records of
its students, understands that it may not disclose educational records without written
consent from the parent or eligible student, except to the following parties under the
following conditions: school officials with legitimate educational interest; other schools to
which a student is transferring; specified officials for audit or evaluation purposes;
appropriate parties in connection with financial aid to a student; organizations conducting
research or studies for or on behalf of the school; accrediting organizations; to comply with
a judicial order or lawfully issued subpoena; appropriate officials in cases of health and
safety emergencies; and state and local authorities, within a juvenile justice system,
pursuant to specific State law.

2. For the purposes of this MOU, Institution acknowledges and agrees that Cal-PASS Plus
is considered an organization conducting research and other services on behalf of
Institution.

3. Institution will not use Cal-PASS Plus Data received through Cal-PASS Plus for any
purpose other than that specifically allowed under the terms of this MOU.

4. This MOU does not allow Institution (or its subcontractors) to disclose Cal-PASS Plus
Data to any other third parties except as set forth under this MOU or in limited
circumstances permitted under FERP A.

5. To ensure the continued confidentiality and security of the Cal-PASS Plus Data, stored,
or transmitted under this MOU, Institution shall assume responsibility of data received and
will employ industry best practices, both technically and procedurally, to protect data from
unauthorized physical and electronic access.

6. To ensure the continued confidentiality and security of the student data processed,
stored, or transmitted under this MOU, Institution shall establish, implement, and maintain
policies, procedures, and systems that ensure all Cal-PASS Plus Data is kept in secured
facilities and access to such records is limited to personnel who are authorized to have
access to said data.

7. All staff of Institution involved in the handling, transmittal, and/or processing of Cal
PASS Plus Data provided under this MOU will be required to execute a confidentiality

{00027970.6} 
MOU Cal-PASS Plus Page: 4 of9 20.3



agreement requiring said personnel to maintain the confidentiality of all student related 
personally identifiable information. 

8. To ensure the continued confidentiality and security of Cal-PASS Plus Data, stored, or
transmitted under this MOU, Institution shall establish, implement, and maintain policies,
procedures, and systems shall require the use of appropriate safeguards, including secure
passwords to access databases used to process, store, or transmit Cal-PASS Plus Data
provided under this MOU.

9. Institution will establish, implement, and maintain internal procedures, systems, and
safeguards: to maintain the integrity of their systems and secure databases used to process,
store, or transmit Cal-PASS Plus Data provided under this MOU, and to maintain the Cal
PASS Plus Data in a secure manner that prevents the interception, diversion, or other
unauthorized access to said data.

10. Institution shall ensure that any and all disclosures of Cal-PASS Plus Data comply with
all provisions of FERPA and other applicable federal and California state laws and
regulations relating to the privacy rights of students, such as but not limited to, the
Information Practices Act and the California Public Records Act.

11. Institution shall immediately notify Cal-PASS Plus in the event the security,
confidentiality, or integrity of the Cal-PASS Plus Data exchanged is, or is reasonably
believed to have been, compromised. Notification will take place within 24 hours of
discovery.

12. Exchange of data between Cal-PASS Plus Parties and/or third party contractors is
subject to the requirements outlined in this MOU. Cal-PASS Plus Parties may subcontract
to assist in performing the Roles and Responsibilities hereunder.

B. Method of Transfer

Cal-PASS Plus will employ industry best practices, both technically and procedurally to
protect the data from unauthorized physical and electronic access during transfer. Typical
secure methods of transfer include Secure File Transfer Protocol (SFTP), Secure HTTPS
transfer or via encrypted physical media. Any other transfer methods employed and the
procedures utilized by Institution to protect the data provided under this agreement are the
responsibility of the Institution but are subject to review and approval by the administrators
of Cal-PASS Plus.

MOU Cal-PASS Plus Rev 5/1/2019 Page: 5 of 9 20.4



C. Disposition of Data

Any Cal-PASS Plus Data received pursuant to this Agreement shall be one way encrypted, 
stripped of personally identifiable information and the primary source data will be archived 
securely, detached from all Internet connected devices, and only accessible to the 
administrators of Cal-PASS Plus authorized staff. 

ARTICLE 4. INDEMNIFICATION 

Institution shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless each of the other Cal-PASS Plus Parties and 
their affiliates, respective officers, directors, shareholders, members, employees, agents, attorneys, 
representatives and their respective successors and permitted assigns from and against all losses, 
damages, liabilities, deficiencies, actions, judgments, interest, awards, penalties, fines, costs or 
expenses of whatever kind (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) arising out of or 
resulting from: (a) any misrepresentations made or factually incorrect information provided 
willfully or negligently by Institution to another Cal-PASS Plus Party; (b) Institutions' 
noncompliance with any federal, state or local law, statute, rule, or regulation; (c) Institution's 
breach of any term or condition of this MOU; or (d) the negligent or intentional acts or omissions 
of Institution. 

ARTICLE 5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This MOU states the entire agreement between the Cal-PASS Plus Parties with respect to its 
subject matter and supersedes any previous and contemporaneous or oral representations, 
statements, negotiations, or agreements. 

ARTICLE 6. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Institution represents and warrants that: 

1) The person signing this MOU on behalf of Institution represents and warrants that he or
she has authority to sign on behalf and to bind such party.

2) Institution represents that it has the right and power to authorize participation in Cal-PASS
Plus and to undertake its obligations as set forth in this Agreement.

3) The execution of this MOU by its representative whose signature is set forth at the end
hereof has been duly authorized by all necessary actions.

4) In performing its obligations under this MOU, Institution will comply with all applicable
federal, state and local, laws, rules and regulations.

5) Institution shall not knowingly provide to Cal-PASS Plus, Cal-PASS Plus Data that is false
or inaccurate.

ARTICLE 7. ASSIGNMENT 

Institution may not assign their rights, duties, or obligations under this MOU, either in whole or in 
part, without the prior written consent of Cal-PASS Plus. 

{00027970.6} 
MOU Cal-PASS Plus Page: 6 of9 20.5



ARTICLE 8. SEVERABILITY 

Each term or provision of this MOU shall be valid and enforced as written to the full extent 
permitted by law. If any provision of this MOU is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable 
under present or future laws effective during the term of this MOU, such provision shall be fully 
severable. This MOU shall remain in full force and effect, unaffected by such severance, provided 
that the severed provision(s) are not material to the overall purpose and operation of this MOU. 

ARTICLE 9. W AIYER 

Waiver by any signatory to this MOU of any breach of any provision of this MOU or warranty of 
representation set forth herein shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the 
same or any other provision. The failure to exercise any right under this MOU shall not operate as 
a waiver of such right. All rights and remedies provided for in this MOU are cumulative. 

ARTICLE 10. MODIFICATION AND AMENDMENTS 

Except for the Data Element Dictionary, this MOU may only be amended, modified or 
supplemented by an agreement in writing signed by authorized representatives of the Institution. 
The Data Element Dictionary may be amended by Cal-PASS Program from time to time by 
providing Institution with thirty (30) days prior written notice of any such amendment. 

ARTICLE 11. TERM 

This MOU shall be in effect with respect to Institution upon its execution of this MOU and will 
remain in effect until terminated in accordance with Article 12. 

ARTICLE 12. TERMINATION 

Institution, may terminate this MOU and, as a result, its participation in Cal-PASS Plus, by 
providing Cal-PASS Plus thirty (30) days' written notice. Notice shall be deemed given upon Cal
PASS Plus' actual receipt of the written notice. However, termination of Institution will have no 
force or effect on the rights and responsibilities as to the remaining Cal-PASS Plus Parties. 

A Partner Organization will notify in writing Cal-PASS Plus in the event it decides to terminate 
its participation in Cal-PASS Plus. This MOU shall also immediately terminate in the event of the 
termination or cancellation of Cal-PASS Plus as a program. 

The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies 
available to Cal-PASS Plus at law or equity. Written notice by Cal-PASS Plus shall be deemed 
given when received by Institution. 

ARTICLE 13. JOINDER OF OTHER CAL-PASS PLUS PARTIES 

Cal-PASS Plus Parties agree that any school district, county office of education, community 
college district, W ASC accredited public or private four-year college or university located in 
California or other educational organization whose purpose is to improve student success, may 

MOU Cal-PASS Plus Rev 5/1/2019 Page: 7 of9 
20.6



become a party to this MOU by executing a counterpart of this MOU in fonn substantially similar 
hereto. 

A RTIC LE 14. EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF MOU 

A signed copy of this MOU delivered by facsimile, e-mail or other means of electronic 
transmission shall be deemed to have the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy 
of this MOU. In executing and returning a signed copy of this MOU, the "Authorized Officer" 
represents and warrants that he or she has all requisite power and authority to execute and deliver 
this MOU, all necessary approvals for the execution and delivery of this MOU on behalf of the 
Institution has been obtained. 

A uthorized Officer Signature:_ca_ro_l H_uJT_1e"-(O_c1_s._20_21_12_:!3_P_DT"-) ----------

Date: 10/05/21 

I t·t t· N 
Coastline Regional Occupational Program 

ns I u 100 ame: _____________________ _ 

PrintName: Carol Hume 

Title: Superintendent 

Phone: 714-979-1955 Email: chume@coastlinerop.net 

MOU Submission 
This MOU may be signed and completed via Echosign by visiting this URL 
[https://www.calpassplus.org/CalPASS/Join/NewMou.aspx], by 
[dmoynihan@edresults.org l or by US Mail addressed as follows: 

Educational Results Partnership 
Attn: Cal-PASS Plus 
428 J Street, Suite 320 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

e-mail to 

If you choose to limit the institutions with which you share data, contact Cal-PASS Plus for 
assistance. 

{00027970.6} 
MOU Cal-PASS Plus Page: 8 of 9 20.7



I 

Designation of Contacts for Cal-PASS Plus 

Name of Institution/District: __________________ _ 

Primary Contact: This person is responsible for coordinating the Cal-PASS Plus process at
your institution. This is also the person who will receive a primary User ID and Password, which 
are required to access data and performance reports on the web site. The primary contact will be 
notified when a new user from your institution has been given login credentials. If login 
credentials are to be revoked, it is the responsibility of the primary Contact to notify Cal-PASS 
Plus in writing. It is the responsibility of the Institution to notify Cal-PASS Plus, in writing, 

when the Primar Contact role moves to another em lo ee. 
__ _..___._ ___________ _

Name: 
----------------------------

I Title: ________________________ _ 

Phone Number: 
------------------------

Email Address: _______________________ _ 

Data Submission Contact: This person is responsible for generating and submitting the data
files. It is the responsibility of the Institution to notify Cal-PASS Plus, in writing, when the Data 
Submission Contact role moves to another employee. 

Name: __________________________ _ 

'Title: 
-----------------------------

Phone Number: 
------------------------

lmail Address: 
-------------------------

MOU Cal-PASS Plus Rev 5/1/2019 Page: 9 of9 

Coastline Regional Occupational Program

Jeanne Bennett

Manager, Technology Services

714-429-2227

jbennett@coastlinerop.net

Jeanne Bennett

Manager, Technology Services

714-429-2227

jbennett@coastlinerop.net

20.8



TEACHERS ON WAIVER ASSIGNMENT 44253.3 

Carlos Campos Teacher – Construction Technology Grades 9-12 

Courtney Eargle Teacher – Sports Medicine and Athletic Training Grades 9-12 

Stephanie Mock Teacher – Sports Medicine and Athletic Training Grades 9-12 

AYES ________________________________ 

NOES ________________________________ 

ABSENT ________________________________ 

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE STATED ACTIONS, I have hereunto set my hand this 14th day of 

October 2021. 

_________________________________________ 

 Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

21.0



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 
Inventory Deletion Report 

Board Meeting Date: October 14, 2021 

Inv# D!:!�riQtion Location Price Purcha�!;! Date 

COMPUTERSfTECHNOLOGY 

4078 Data Projector 
Valley Vista High 

$1,681.98 4/19/2004 
School 

4811 Data Projector Presidio Site $730.55 5/30/2008 

5972 Data Projector Presidio Site $523.67 3/30/2015 

Review/Approval 

Status 

Obsolete 

Obsolete 

Beyond Repair 

Obsolete refers to the equipment can no longer handle the demands of the organization and/or vendors no longer support 
service maintenance agreements; beyond repair refers to the equipment being unrepairable or too costly to repair. 

M!;!thQd Qf DiSQOSal 

Scrap 

Scrap 

Scrap 

22.0



BOARD UPDATE 
October 4, 2021 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 3 – 2021 -2022 

It is recommended that the Board approve the following personnel actions: 

EMPLOYMENT: 

Name: Julia Budd-Bredek 
Position: K12 Pathway Coordinator 
Program: Administration 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective October 12, 2021 

Name: Carlos Campos 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Construction Technology 
Location: Estancia H.S. 
Effective September 23, 2021 

Name: Courtney Eargle 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Sports Medicine and Athletic Training 
Location: Huntington Beach H.S. 
Effective September 10, 2021 

Name: Jennifer Gray  
Position: Substitute Teacher 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective Pending new hire processing 

Name: Antrenette Ivy  
Position: Substitute Teacher 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective September 8, 2021 

Name: Darin Petzold  
Position: Teacher 
Program: Construction Technology 
Location: Creekside H.S. 
Effective: September 8, 2021 

Name: James Piccola 
Position: Coordinator, Educational Programs 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective October 4, 2021 

Name: Alita Salazar 
Position: Short-term Temporary, K12 Strong   

Workforce (Grant Writer) 
Program: Administration 
Effective September 29, 2021 – October 15, 2021 

23.0



Name: Andrea Vega 
Position: Substitute Teacher 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective August 16, 2021 

RESIGNATION: 
Name: Tracy Armour 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Medical Careers and Health Systems 
Location: Oceanview H.S. 
Effective September 15, 2021 

Name: Angelique Bender 
Position: Substitute Teacher 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective September 21, 2021 

Name: Mar Jimenez-Noriega 
Position: Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: Beckman H.S. 
Effective September 17, 2021 

Name: Darlene Puente 
Position: Substitute Teacher 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective September 21, 2021 

RETIREMENT: 

Name: Carol Hume 
Position: Superintendent 
Program: Administrative Services 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective February 1, 2022 

_______________________________ 
 Carol Hume 

23.1



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 
Travel/Conference Report 

Board Meeting  
October 14, 2021 

Name Date(s) Destination Purpose Amount 

Carol Hume, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

Carol Hume, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director of 
Educational Service 
Presidio Campus 

Jeanne Bennett, Manager, 
Technology Services 
Presidio Campus 

James Piccola, Coordinator, 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director of 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

Gerald Rizza, Teacher 
Engineering Design 
Estancia High School 

Sept. 29 

Oct. 27 

Oct. 27 

Nov. 16-19 

Nov. 18, Jan. 20, 
Feb. 17, Mar. 17, 
Apr. 28 

Feb. 26 – Mar. 1 

Feb. 26 – Mar. 1 

Tustin, CA 

Irvine, CA 

Irvine, CA 

Sacramento, CA 

Virtual 

Sacramento, CA 

Sacramento, CA 

State of the Schools 
Update 

ACSA/OCSBA Joint Dinner 

ACSA/OCSBA Joint Dinner 

Annual CTE Conference 

AALRR 2021-2022 
Leadership Series 

Educating for Careers 
Conference 

Educating for Careers 
Conference 

Total 

$40.00 

55.00 

55.00 

2,100.00 

399.00 

1,596.00 

1,596.00 

$5841.00 

24.0




